
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

L._ 

Weinstein, Jason 
ATF 

2/23/2011 3:59:51 PM 
FW: DOJ/ATF Response to Grassley's incoming letters of 2/9 and 2/16 re Gunrunner investigation 

Do you have a timeline for thelATF -ferry gun purchases? If so, I'd love to study it again before tomorrow. Thanks! 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 10:46 AM 
To: McDermond, James E. (ATF);:,_ 	ATF 	:. 	ATF 	 (ATF); Weinstein, Jason J: 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: DOJ/ATF Response to Grassley's incoming letters of 2/9 and 2/16 re Gunrunner investigation 

If Jim ancliktV re not available at 4 pm, then I think we should reschedule because! 	 DP  

op 
If you all can't make it at 4 pm today, please advise re when you're next available. How about tomorrow morning? 
Thanks. FB 

	Original Appointment 	 
From: Batson, Misean Y. (ATF) On Behalf Of McDermond, James E. (ATF) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 8:39 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Accepted: DOJ/ATF Response to Grassley's incoming letters of 2/9 and 2/16 re Gunrunner investigation 
When: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: OLA Conference Room, 1137 
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